From: Phason, Douglas
Sent: 11/30/2012 3:41:10 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
'NJSmith@semprautilities.com' (NJSmith@semprautilities.com)

Cec: White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Kenyan Delegation Dinner - Sunday, December 2, 2012

Dinner will start at 7:00 p.m. at 1300 Fillmore Restaurant at 1300 Fillmore Street, San Francisco ... | will
confirm all details with you and others after Nancy and | have completed the logistics with the
restaurant. Best, Douglas / 415.370.1001

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Phason, Douglas; 'NJSmith@semprautilities.com’

Cc: White, Phyllis R.

Subject: RE: Kenyan Delegation Dinner - Sunday, December 2, 2012

What time does it start Sunday ?

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 3:37 PM

To: 'NISmith@semprautilities.com'

Cc: White, Phyllis R.; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Kenyan Delegation Dinner - Sunday, December 2, 2012

Hi Nancy,

1300 Fillmore Restaurant will email a fixed menu to the both of us. We will have a private room; there is
a $1,300 minimum / food and beverage ... PG&E will be co-hosting with your company. | will contact
you to discuss further. Best, Douglas / 415.370.1001

PG&E is committed to protecting our cus} mers' privacy. i
To learn more, please visit http: 7www.pge.com/about/compan /privacy/customer/
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